President's Message

I have nothing.

Alan

Secretary's Report

The June 3, 2016 meeting of the Lincoln Sky Knights was called to order by President Alan Zinnecker at 7:30 pm. First on the addenda was the approval of the minutes of the last meeting. Approved with no corrections the meeting minutes for the May meeting were added to the archives.

VP/CD Report

Leonard Akert then stepped up to the front and gave his VP/CD report of the events around the area. One of the highlights of the report was that Wayne Nguyen's wife will be doing the lunch for the June fun fly. That will be worth the price of admission right there. Check the list of events to see everything that is going on. Leonard then gave a quick overview of his talk with Chief Ziemer of the FAA. The just of it was that because we are an organized an recognized club, to fly in the restricted zones we could get a waiver to make it happen if we had an event that would fall in the no fly zone in the five mile range of the airport. Milt Oschner then brought up that we should have a warbird fun fly in August. The date for that will be announced later and it could be tied into the Don Neill Scale event.

AREA EVENTS

August 21st Don Neill Memorial Scale Fly

September 25th 60th Fall Fun Fly

http://www.lincolnskyknights.org or for area events check the Metro R/C site at http://metrorcflying.com

Treasurer's Report

Mike Yearly was next on the floor with the Treasurer's report. Bill Davis was paid for the fuel he used on the motor grader he used on the drive and parking lot repair. New members paid up and money from pay pal all told we are up to date on our bills.

Safety Officer's Report

Brad Pankoke was not able to give his Safety Officer's report but Milt Oschner reported that we still are plagued by pilots not understanding it is a club mandate in our field rules that while piloting an r/c aircraft at our field the pilot stations must be used by the person piloting the aircraft. In addition to that the pilot's spotter or any other assistant staying on the flight line must also be in or behind the pilot stations.

Old Business

To start Old Business, Bill Davis brought up that Cather donated the rental fee for the motor grader that Bill used to do the drive and parking lot. So remember Cather for your next dirt or paving jobs in Thanks for their help to the club. Milt turned in his bill for the fertilizer and weed spray for the grass field. One other bit of business, Remember to make sure the gate is properly locked on your way out of the field if you are the last one leaving. Runway repair is scheduled for this summer during a dry spell.

New Business

Rich Kuenning asked for volunteers to learn how to use the mower. At this moment there is still too much water on the field to do the outlying areas.

New Members

At this time David Cuddeford was introduced and voted on as the newest member of the club. So welcome to David and we look forward to seeing you on the flight line.

Models of the Month

Model of the Month was represented by several models. First up Don Saiser showed up his Zero from HobbyPeople. Milt brought out his Ed Kasmirski designed pattern plane the Taurus from the 1963 MAN magazine. This was a lazercut short kit with a 70" wingspan and a Veco .61 to power it. Milt said it could easily be flown on a .45. Rich Kuenning brought his latest model a solid non flying model of a 1930 Ford model "A" all from pine.

Meeting adjourned

Motion to adjourn was at 7:53 PM







Lincoln Sky Knights PO Box 83605 Lincoln, NE 68501-3605

http://www.lincolnskyknights.org



For information on the web about local events and activities

http://metrorcflying.com/

WHO TO CALL FOR HELP!

 Rich Kuenning
 402-464-3256

 Bill Davis
 402-475-2305

 Wilson Hardy
 402-890-3161

 Mike Yearley
 402-475-1609

 Leonard Akert
 402-326-5970

rakert@neb.rr.com

Rick Feldman

402-613-3089 ricfeldman@microlnk.com

2016 Event Schedule

August 21st Don Neill Memorial Scale Fly September 25th 60th Fall Fun Fly

2016 LSK Officers

President: Alan Zinnecker 402-432-9066 azinnecker@windstream.net

VP/CD: Leonard Akert 402-326-5970 rakert@neb.rr.com

Treasurer: Mike Yearley 402-475-1609 firstchair2@msn.com

Secretary: Wilson Hardy 402-890-3161 wihardy@charter.net

Safety Officer: Brad Pankoke 402-797-8710 bradpankoke@hotmail.com

Executive Committee:

Don Svoboda John Mardock Dave Reiber

Webmaster: Rich Kuenning 402-464-3256 rkuenning@neb.rr.com

Newsletter Editor: Leonard Akert 402-326-5970 lincolnskyknights@gmail.com

PLEASE REMEMBER!! IF YOU ARE THE LAST PERSON AT THE FIELD IN THE EVENING, PLEASE BE SURE THAT THE CLUBHOUSE AND THE GATE ARE LOCKED!!!!

Tuesday night flying will run from May thru September. Guests can receive introductory flights from our members.

Meetings are the first Friday of every month at the LSK field 7:30 PM

If you know someone who is not receiving the newsletter please have them contact the newsletter editor with their email address.